

From: [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#)  
To: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#); [Pryby, Mike \(DEQ\)](#); [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#)  
Cc: [Datema, Maggie \(DEQ\)](#); [Howes, Sarah \(DEQ\)](#)  
Subject: Flint Mayor request to Governor regarding Flint Water  
Date: Wednesday, January 21, 2015 8:41:28 AM

---

FYI. Please see the link below. The mayor of Flint has requested the state provide assistance through a number of specific initiatives.

[http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2015/01/flint\\_mayor\\_asks\\_governor\\_for.html](http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2015/01/flint_mayor_asks_governor_for.html)

As we are scheduled to participate in the meeting in Flint this evening please let me know if we need to further discuss these requests.

Stephen Busch, P.E.

Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor

Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance

MDEQ

517-643-2314